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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Full-Time Faculty, Levin College of Law 

FROM: Merritt McAlister, Interim Dean 

RE: Faculty Meeting Agenda, Tuesday, September 26, 2023 

Our second Faculty Meeting of the 2023-2024 academic year will take place in the Faculty 

Lounge on the third floor of Holland Hall on Tuesday, September 26, 2023.  The meeting will 

begin at noon and will end no later than 1:30 p.m.   

The agenda is as follows: 

1. Approve Faculty Meeting Minutes for September 1, 2023, attached

2. Action Item: Emeritus Status, Dean Rosenbury

3. Action Item: Designation of Primary and Alternate Representative for the AALS 
House of Representatives.

4. Information Item: Faculty Council report and updates (Danaya Wright)

5. Information Item:  Report from Appointments Committee (Lyrissa Lidsky)

6. Information Item:  Revisions through the Curriculum Committee (Donna Erez-Navot 
& Charlene Luke)

7. Information Item: Bar Passage Update

8. Information Item: Staff hiring

If you are unable to attend, please contact Peter Molk, who will discuss available options.  

Otherwise, I look forward to seeing you. 


